PARTIES
Ann Cole (4 quZl -E |

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11:23 AM

To: Bill McNulty

Cc: Cristina Slaton; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite
Subject: RE: To Docket No. 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El, 100008-El, 080677-El, 090130-El,

100077-El, 100155-EG, 080203-El, 080245-El, 080246-El, 090494-El, 060038-El.

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties
and Interested Persons, in Docket Nos. 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007-EI, 100009-EI, OBO&77-
EI, 090130-FI, 100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI, 080245-EI, 080246~-EI, 0GN4384-%T, (060038-
ETI.

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Bill McNulty

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11:14 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Cristina Slaton

Subject: To Docket No. 100001-EI, 100002-~EG, 100Q0007-EI, 100009-EL, (080¢77-EI, 09Cl30-EI,
10G077-EI, 100155-~EG, 080203-EI, 0B0245-ETI, 080246-EI, (090494-EI, 060038-EI.

Ann,

I received a phone call at approximately 1:45 PM yesterday (Thursday, September 2, 2010},
from Attorney Ken Hoffman of FPL. Mr. Hoffman informed me that the information to be
conveyed in his call was procedural in nature. He stated that FPL had, earlier that day,
made filings in all dockets in which FPL was a party and to which Commissioner Skop was
assigned requesting Commissioner Skop's disqualification from further participation in all
such dockets. Please place this e-mail in the correspondence side of each of the
respective dockets.

Thank You,
Bill McNulty
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Skop
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